STATE OF IDAHO JUL 4 79
WATER DISTRICT # 63 5P <009
(BOISE RIVER) ATER Rgsgggggs

REX R. BARRIE, WATERMASTER
P.0. BOX 767
STAR, IDAHO 83669-0767
(208) 908-5480
July 15, 2009

Meeves Ditch

Attn: Barbara Little

1980 Myers Rd.

Boise, Idaho 83706-4006

Dear Ms. Little:

As you may be aware the State of Idaho, Department of Water Resources has been
working on the Snake River Basin Adjudication for the past several years. Currently they
are working on the Boise River.

In an effort to record water usage accurately in the Boise basin we are requiring all
diversions to install or update their measuring devices. Currently the Meeves Ditch/Pump
has no way to measure usage according to State law.

This letter is to advise you that we will require a way to accurately measure your usage
beginning with the 2010 water season.

There are several ways to meet this requirement. If you will contact me at the Water
District #63 office, I will set a time to meet with you at the site of your diversion to
discuss your options.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Rex R. Barrie,
Boise River Watermaster

Cc. John Westra, IDWR - Western Region
Tim Luke, IDWR State Office



Similar letters sent to:

Graham Gilbert Ditch
Streamside H.O. Assoc.
9601 W. State St. Suite 203
Boise, Idaho 83714-4021

Graham Gilbert Ditch
Sea2 Sea LLC

1676 Streampoint Ln.
Eagle, Idaho 83616

Graham Gilbert Ditch

Westover Lakes I1.0. Assoc.

1403 Mace Rd.
Eagle, Idaho 83616

Lemp Ditch

Attn; Toby Williamson
856 E. Williamson Ln.
Eagle, Idaho 83616

Shipley Pump

Attn: William Shipley
21459 W. Chicago St.
Caldwell, Idaho 83607-7819

Wagner Pump

Attn: Gail Conway

21347 W. Chicago St.
Caldwell, Idaho 83607-7819

McCurry Pump
Attn: Ed Johnson
24007 Hwy 20/26
Parma, Idaho 83660

Mammon Ditch

Attn: Helen Tidwell
5700 8. Linder Rd.
Meridian, Idaho 83642

Manville Leonard Ditch
Attn: Thomas Governale
1104 Royal Blvd.

Boise, Idaho 83706

Crawforth Pump
Attn: Roger Shaw
28801 Hexon Rd.
Parma, Idaho 83660

Barber Pump

Attn: Mark Canfield

P.O. Box 95

Meridian, Idaho 83680-0095

Meeves Ditch

Attn: Barbara Little

1980 Myers Rd.

Boise, Idaho 83706-4006



